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Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Rosemary Chiavetta 
POBox 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 

-OVED 
SEP 2 3 2014 

SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

RE: Destination Energy License Bond Renewal 
Docket No. A-2013-2397402 

Dear Madam Secretary: 

Please accept this letter in response to the letter from the Commission, dated September 9, 2014, requiring notice 
that Destination Energy, LLC is renewing its security bond to maintain its status as a licensed broker of electricity 
in the state of Pennsylvania. 

Destination Energy had no sales during calendar year 2013, and it is our understanding that the renewal bond 
amount should equal the initial bond amount, which became effective in November of 2013. 

Please let me know if any additional action is necessary in order to maintain a good standing with the Commission 

and the state of Pennsylvania. 

Best Regards, 

JohniTroublefield 

President 

Destination Energy, LLC 
309 N. Oak Street 
Roanoke, TX 76262 
(214) 287-8026 

Cc: James Shurskis, Bureau of Technical Utility Services 
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